


July 25th, 2025

Cascade Exploration, LLC
3597 East Monarch Sky Lane F-240
Meridian, ID

Canyon County
1115 Albany St.
Caldwell, ID 83605 

Re: Notice of Application to Establish Spacing Unit for Stratigraphic Test Well

Dear Canyon County Commissioners, 

Cascade Exploration, LLC has submitted an application to the Idaho Department of Lands 
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (the “Commission”) requesting an order to 
establish a gas well spacing unit of less than 640 acres (the “Application”). The purpose of 
the Application is to establish this spacing unit to drill a stratigraphic test well located in 
the SENE of Section 26, Township 5 North, Range 4 West, Canyon County, Idaho.

The Commission has assigned Docket No. CC-2025-OGR-01-004 to this Application and 
has tentatively set a hearing date for its review on September 11, 2025. A copy of the 
Application is enclosed for your reference.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me directly at 
720-339-6737 or via email at bronson@cascadeexp.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Bronson Barrett
Senior Landman
Cascade Exploration, LLC
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July 25th, 2025

Cascade Exploration, LLC
3597 East Monarch Sky Lane F-240
Meridian, ID

David L. Marchbanks

Caldwell, ID 83607

Re: Notice of Application to Establish Spacing Unit for Stratigraphic Test Well

Dear Mr. Marchbanks, 

Cascade Exploration, LLC has submitted an application to the Idaho Department of Lands 
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (the “Commission”) requesting an order to 
establish a gas well spacing unit of less than 640 acres (the “Application”). The purpose of 
the Application is to establish this spacing unit to drill a stratigraphic test well located in 
the SENE of Section 26

The Commission has assigned Docket No. CC-2025- -01-004 to this Application and 
has tentatively set a hearing date for its review on September 11, 2025. A copy of the 
Application is enclosed for your reference.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me directly at 
720-339-6737 or via email at bronson@cascadeexp.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Bronson Barrett
Senior Landman
Cascade Exploration, LLC
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